
Agenda
________________________________________________________________________

To Members of the

CHIEF OFFICERS' APPOINTMENTS 
COMMITTEE
  Notice is given that a meeting of the above Committee is to be held as follows:

Venue: Virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams

Date: Thursday, 20th August 2020

Time: 9.30 am

_______________________________________________________________________

Items for discussion:
Page No

1.  Apologies for absence.  

2.  To consider the extent, if any, to which the public and press are to be 
excluded from the meeting.  

3.  Declarations of Interests, if any.  

4.  Minutes of the meetings held on 15th and 23rd April 2020.  1 - 4

A.         Reports where the public and press may be excluded in 
accordance with the grounds specified in the Local Government 
Act 1972, as amended 

5.  Shortlisting for the Post of Director of Economy and Environment.
(The report and appendices are NOT FOR PUBLICATION because 
they contain exempt information by virtue of Paragraph 1 (Information 
relating to any individual) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act, 1972, as amended).  

5 - 400

Damian Allen
Chief Executive
_______________________________________________________________________
Issued on: Wednesday, 12th August, 2020

Public Document Pack



Members of the Chief Officers’ Appointments Committee

Chair – Deputy Mayor, Councillor Glyn Jones
Mayor Ros Jones

Councillors Joe Blackham, Rachael Blake (Substitute for Councillor Nuala Fennelly), 
Jane Cox, Bill Mordue, and Andy Pickering.



A. 1

DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

CHIEF OFFICERS' APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY, 15TH APRIL, 2020

A MEETING of the CHIEF OFFICERS’ APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE was held
VIRTUALLY THROUGH MICROSOFT TEAMS - on WEDNESDAY, 15TH APRIL,
2020, at 1.00 PM.

PRESENT: 

Chair - Deputy Mayor, Councillor Glyn Jones
Vice-Chair - Councillor Nuala Fennelly

Councillors Jane Cox, Andy Pickering and Jane Kidd  (Substitute for Councillor Joe 
Blackham).

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST, IF ANY

No declarations were reported at the meeting.

2 MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 5TH AND 19TH FEBRUARY, 2020

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meetings held on 5th and 19th February, 
2020, be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

3 EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 

RESOLVED that the public and press be excluded from the remaining 
proceedings of the meeting in accordance with Section 100(A)(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended, on the grounds that exempt information as 
defined in Paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act, is likely to be disclosed.

4 SHORTLISTING FOR THE POST OF DIRECTOR OF CHILDREN'S SERVICES 
(LEARNING, OPPORTUNITIES AND SKILLS)

The Committee received a report informing Members of the arrangements for the 
short-listing to the post of Director of Children’s Services (Learning, Opportunities and 
Skills) and to agree the process to be undertaken for final assessment and interview, 
together with details of individual applicants.

It was reported that seven candidates had been attracted through the recent 
advertising campaign and all candidates were considered in the short-listing process.

RESOLVED that one candidate be short-listed for final assessment and 
interview on 23rd April, 2020 for the post of Director of Children’s Services 
(Learning, Opportunities and Skills).

CHAIR:                                                    DATE:                    

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



A. 1

DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

 CHIEF OFFICERS APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE

THURSDAY 23RD APRIL 2020

A VIRTUAL MEETING of the CHIEF OFFICERS APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE was 
held on THURSDAY, 23RD APRIL, 2020 at 12.00 noon.

PRESENT: 
Chair - Councillor Glyn Jones

Vice-Chair - Councillor Nuala Fennelly

Councillors Jane Cox, Jane Kidd and Andy Pickering.

APOLOGIES:-

No apologies for absence were received.

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS, IF ANY. 

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

2 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 15TH APRIL 2020. 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meetings held on 15th April, 2020 be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

3 EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS. 

RESOLVED that the public and press be excluded from the remaining 
proceedings of the meeting in accordance with Section 100(A)(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended, on the grounds that exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act, is likely to be disclosed.

4 FINAL INTERVIEW ASSESSMENT FOR THE POST OF DIRECTOR OF 
CHILDRENS SERVICES (LEARNING, OPPORTUNITIES AND SKILLS

The Committee received a report informing Panel Members of the arrangements for 
the final interview assessment process to the post of Director of Children’s Services 
(Learning, Opportunities and Skills)

RESOLVED that RN be recommended for appointment to the post of Director 
of Children’s Services (Learning, Opportunities and Skills)

CHAIR:                                                    DATE:                    

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 5

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 107

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 111

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 123

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 129

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 139

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 145

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 153

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 159

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 165

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 173

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 183

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 191

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 197

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 211

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 221

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 227

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 235

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 241

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 247

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 257

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 263

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 269

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 275

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 281

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 289

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 297

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 311

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 317

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 325

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 333

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 349

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 361

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 369

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 377

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 381

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 387

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 391

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 393

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the meetings held on 15th and 23rd April 2020.
	Minutes
	COAC Minutes 230420

	5 Shortlisting for the Post of Director of Economy and Environment (The report and appendices are NOT FOR PUBLICATION because they contain exempt information by virtue of  Paragraph 1 (Information relating to any individual) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act, 1972, as amended).
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - App A (i) - Leadership Role Profile
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - App A (ii) - Director of Economy  Environment Job Role Summary June 2020
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - App B - List of Applicatns (49)
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 1. KBR
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 2. DC CV
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 2. DC-Cover-Statement
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 2. DC-Statement-Slide
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 3. DH June 2020 CV
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 4. ME - CV
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 5. RM CV  Statement 23.07.20
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 6. NP-Doncaster Council
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 7 MN CV 2020
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 8. PO'D CV Doncaster
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 9. IM CV July 2020
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 10. JJR - cv
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 11. ML CV and Personal Statement
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 12. AM Personal statement and CV of Arif Al-Mahmood
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 13 PL Application Doncaster
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 14. MP CV and Personal Statement
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 15. NS CV Doncaster July 2020 pdf
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 16. LW CV CoverLetter
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 17. DC  - Dir Economy  Environment-Application
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 18. AY
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 19 MS 050820
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 20. SC CV 2020 and Personal Statement
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 21. SB_ cv 2019
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 22. ST
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 23. SL 2020 Doncaster
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 24. MWB - Director of Economy  Environment - CV  Supporting Statement
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 25. DW - Application for Dirctor of Economy and Evironment- Doncaster Council
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 26. JJ Doncaster application
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 27. GT - 2020 CV  Personal Statement
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 28. DF
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 29. TS
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 30. SR
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 31. HW
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 32. MK - Application for Director of Economy  Environment (Doncaster August 2020)
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 33. SDD DEE Aug 2020
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 34. RL Application
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 35. LT
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 36. JC
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 37. DS Application - Dir Econ  Env
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 38. DC application letter and CV August 2020
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 39. MK - CV and Personal Statement Doncaster MBC Director of Economy and Environment 09082020
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 40. PS - Statement and CV  - 9th Aug 2020
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 41. AA - Director of Economy and Environment CV and Personal Statement
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 42. NM
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 43. MP Application for Doncaster Council Director Economy  Environment (M Pigott)
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 44. AC CV(0820) and Personal Statement Dir Economy and Env
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 45. NV CMgr MIEMA - Director of Economy and Environment
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 46. MC
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 47. KMcA Personal Statemnent - Director Economy and Environment Doncaster Council
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 47. KMcA CV -  Director of Economy and Environment Doncaster Council
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 48 KS
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 49. DA covering letter DMBC
	i coac 200820 - EXEMPT-CONFIDENTIAL - 49. DA DMBC CV  Statement


